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From: Kay Flynn Confirm receipt 
To: Vic Cordiano 
Subject: fwd: 990873 

Vic, is this actually an 
!linterconnection, unbundling, and 
resale agreement"? We set it up as 
"interconnection and resale" in CMS. 
Should we add "unbundling" to the 
docket title? 

Kay 

Fwd=by:=Vic=Cordiano==7/16/99==8:54am== 
Fwd to: Kay Flynn 

Yes, I submitted the correction to June 
prior to rec signing. The rec is 
correct and you should add llunbundlingll 
to the title. I was about to send you 
this correction, but you beat me to it. 
Why are you so detail oriented? I know 
the answer--because records must be 
accurate--great work! 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn====================== 
Fwd to: Vic Cordiano 

Thanks! We'll correct the docket title 
based on this e-mail. 
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